






Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2014/15Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,466,064.00 1,444,987.00 565,874.68 858,811.73 20,300.59 Teachers Salaries

1120 43,027.00 42,510.00 20,700.00 21,810.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 220,448.00 220,447.00 73,482.72 146,965.44 1.16-Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 35,997.00 23,000.00 8,000.00 14,000.00 1,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

Total for Object 1000 1,765,536.00 1,730,944.00 647,357.40 1,040,477.17 43,109.43 

2100 151,574.00 150,761.00 65,604.74 85,381.77 225.51-Instructional Aides Salaries

2200 300,625.00 298,958.00 89,549.75 188,296.23 21,112.02 Classified Support Salaries

2220 17,225.00 35,511.00 19,583.88 15,927.12 Classified Support Substitute

2300 2,160.00 1,867.00 720.00 1,147.00 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 203,224.00 204,581.00 73,888.02 132,477.56 1,784.58-Clerical & Office Salaries

2900 26,579.00 25,164.00 10,990.04 14,125.72 48.24 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 701,387.00 716,842.00 240,032.55 440,585.16 36,224.29 

3101 160,844.00 146,722.00 54,920.08 87,078.20 4,723.72 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 3,101.00 2,500.00 199.84 307.15 1,993.01 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 6,170.00 6,315.00 2,468.36 3,996.81 150.17-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 65,239.00 64,535.00 23,562.08 42,409.64 1,436.72-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 5,375.00 5,375.00 1,860.20 3,514.91 .11-Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 6,004.00 4,693.00 1,185.40 2,538.84 968.76 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 42,435.00 41,560.00 14,519.84 26,651.10 389.06 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 25,137.00 22,950.00 8,546.24 13,793.00 610.76 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 10,027.00 9,755.00 3,431.61 6,293.60 29.79 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 409,853.00 414,312.00 161,699.52 244,624.00 7,988.48 Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 147,363.00 132,163.00 49,975.04 97,407.53 15,219.57-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 936.00 865.00 323.76 1,244.44 703.20-State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 350.00 341.00 119.97 2,014.34 1,793.31-State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 102,049.00 88,380.00 32,983.24 53,123.36 2,273.40 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 39,117.00 35,948.00 12,649.95 23,200.14 97.91 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3701 13,884.00 13,884.00 13,884.00 Retiree Benefits Cert.

3901 108,954.00 112,562.00 1,219.88 9,759.04 101,583.08 Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 1,153.38 17,853.56 19,006.94-Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Total for Object 3000 1,146,838.00 1,102,860.00 370,818.39 635,809.66 96,231.95 

4100 85,800.00 91,340.00 423.72 3,225.34 87,690.94 Textbooks

4200 200.00 1,111.23 911.23-Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 111,447.00 131,070.00 33,595.09 82,775.53 14,699.38 Materials and Supplies

4350 24,766.00 24,766.00 1,756.30 2,644.27 20,365.43 Vehicle Maint. M&S

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2015, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2015  7:53AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2014/15Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4400 3,816.00 9,975.00 192.43 44,991.38 35,208.81-Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 225,829.00 257,351.00 35,967.54 134,747.75 86,635.71 

5100 176,461.00 176,461.00 67,316.91 84,144.25 24,999.84 Subagreement for Services

5200 48,311.00 46,350.00 8,853.89 22,374.63 15,121.48 Travel & Conferences

5300 9,838.00 10,028.00 296.00 6,752.23 2,979.77 Dues & Membership

5400 55,080.00 55,080.00 46,188.20 8,891.80 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 88,519.00 90,519.00 36,780.65 46,118.35 7,620.00 Power

5520 12,813.00 12,813.00 3,132.50 3,887.50 5,793.00 Garbage

5530 64,350.00 64,350.00 34,156.06 25,714.54 4,479.40 Water

5540 66,500.00 67,000.00 32,940.04 18,954.32 15,105.64 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 12,024.23 2,975.77 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 74,400.00 74,900.00 48,130.54 23,670.69 3,098.77 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 3,000.00 3,000.00 750.00 900.00 1,350.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 10,000.00 10,000.00 546.00 3,129.00 6,325.00 Legal Expenses

5812 1,239.00 1,239.00 3,008.82 1,769.82-Board Election Expense

5840 13,500.00 13,500.00 6,000.00 7,700.00 200.00-Audit Expense

5860 13,761.00 13,761.00 7,241.79 3,658.21 2,861.00 Solid Waste Tax

5890 272,057.00 285,251.00 194,292.86 168,030.96 77,072.82-Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic

5899 10,687.82 9,783.03 20,470.85-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,550.00 3,550.00 2,238.25 1,311.75 Communications

5910 16,502.00 16,502.00 4,536.46 2,983.75 8,981.79 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 226.99 1.99-Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 950,406.00 964,829.00 467,685.75 482,439.49 14,703.76 

6200 91,450.00 91,450.00 91,450.00 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL

6400 57,053.00 94,294.00 54,271.01 69,043.49 29,020.50-Equipment

6500 119,450.00 119,450.00 500.00 118,950.00 Equipment Replacement

Total for Object 6000 267,953.00 305,194.00 54,271.01 69,543.49 181,379.50 

7142 80,000.00 88,000.00 88,000.00 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 64,218.00 64,218.00 64,218.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

7619 81,350.00 115,600.00 88,191.99 27,408.01 Other Interfund Transfers Out

Total for Object 7000 225,568.00 267,818.00 .00 88,191.99 179,626.01 

637,910.65 5,283,517.00 5,345,838.00 1,816,132.64 2,891,794.71 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2015, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2015  7:53AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7619


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2014/15Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 65,186.00 65,932.00 28,160.30 38,831.83 1,060.13-Classified Support Salaries

3202 5,897.00 5,892.00 2,364.80 3,557.12 29.92-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 4,041.00 4,089.00 1,745.92 2,407.58 64.50-OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 945.00 956.00 408.29 563.02 15.31-Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 13,840.00 13,840.00 4,613.48 6,920.22 2,306.30 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 32.00 33.00 14.09 19.42 .51-State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 3,689.00 3,524.00 1,505.24 2,075.67 56.91-Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 28,444.00 28,334.00 10,651.82 15,543.03 2,139.15 

4300 8,500.00 8,500.00 3,463.43 2,468.02 2,568.55 Materials and Supplies

4400 1,336.80 1,415.01 2,751.81-Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 45,270.00 45,270.00 19,279.54 23,186.06 2,804.40 Food

Total for Object 4000 53,770.00 53,770.00 24,079.77 27,069.09 2,621.14 

5300 261.00 261.00 261.00 Dues & Membership

5600 2,979.00 2,979.00 539.25 2,439.75 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 956.00 956.00 198.91 258.87 498.22 Services & Operating Expense

5890 1,996.52 1,996.52-Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic

5900 121.00 121.00 121.00 Communications

Total for Object 5000 4,317.00 4,317.00 198.91 2,794.64 1,323.45 

5,023.61 151,717.00 152,353.00 63,090.80 84,238.59 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Fund 35 - State Facilty   

5890 757.00 757.07 .07-Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic

7619 269,468.00 269,468.06 .06-Other Interfund Transfers Out

.13-.00 270,225.00 .00 270,225.13 Total for Fund 35 and Expense accounts

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

5890 3,850.00 .00 Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic

6200 173,500.00 354,717.00 480.00 352,458.64 1,778.36 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL

1,778.36 177,350.00 354,717.00 480.00 352,458.64 Total for Fund 40 and Expense accounts

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

647,712.49 5,615,584.00 6,126,133.00 1,879,703.44 3,598,717.07 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2015, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2015  7:53AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=35&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=35&p8=Fund&p7=7619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=74493&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800


Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

 MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

  THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FEBRUARY 10, 2015 

Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118 

 

A.  CALL TO ORDER  

 

President Mike Moore called the meeting to order at 7:11 pm. 

 

B.  ROLL CALL  

 

PRESENT: Mr.  Mike Moore, President 

 Ms.  Patty Hall, Vice President 

 Mr.  Allen Wright, Clerk 

 Ms.  Sharon Dryden, Member 

 Mr.  Tim Driscoll, Member 

 

ABSENT:   None 

  

VACANT:  None 

 

C.  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 HALL/DRYDEN  

 5/0 

  

D.  INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

a. Alternative Education Program-Employee reduction of hours to 60% due to reduced 

amount of students.  This decision will be brought to the board in March.  

b. Facilities Update 

The Downieville boiler pump needs repair 

LHS track: DG laid, Irrigation set 

c. AED Letter of Agreement – Sierra County will donate AEDs to our district.  A contract 

drawn by Sierra County Council will be forthcoming. 

 

2. BUSINESS REPORT 

-There were no comments on the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/14 to 1/31/15 

or the Fifth Month Enrollments for the 2014-2015 School Year.   

  -CRM Group Consulting Service Expenditures were reviewed. 

 

3. STAFF REPORTS 

  There were no reports. 

 

4. SPTA REPORTS 

 There were no reports. 

 

5. BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS  

 There were no reports. 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  

Minutes of the School District Governing Board 

Regular Meeting  

February 10, 2015 

 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

 

2 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

President Moore opened the meeting for public comment at 7:38 pm. 

 There was no public comment. 

 President Moore closed the meeting for public comment at 7:38 pm. 

 

E.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

 The following items were included on the consent calendar: 

 

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held January 13, 2015**  

2. Approval of the bill warrants for the month of January 2015** 

3. Approval of assignment of Peggy Daigle, Library Aide, Downieville School, 10 hours per week, 

effective January 12, 2015 

4. Approval of assignment of Paul Douville, 2014-2015 Tennis Coach, Downieville School 

5. Authorization to submit Consolidated Application  

 DRYDEN/DRISCOLL 

 5/0 

 

F.  ACTION ITEMS 

 

1. New Business 

 

EMPLOYEE PROPOSAL PRESENTATIONS WERE GIVEN AT THE SIERRA COUNTYOFFICE OF 

EDUCATION MEETING IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THIS MEETING. 

 

1415-0104 Presentation of Sierra-Plumas Certificated Employees Proposal 2 (revision of the initial 

proposal) for 2014-2015 and 2015-2016 

 

1415-0105       Presentation of Classified Employees Initial Proposal, Revision, for 2014-2015 and 

2015-2016 

 

1415-0106 Presentation of Confidential Employees Initial Proposal for 2015-2016 

 

1415-0107 Presentation of Classified Management Employees Initial Proposal for 2015-2016 

 

1415-0108 Presentation of Administration Initial Proposal for 2015-2016 

 

1415-0109 Employer Response to Sierra-Plumas Certificated Employees Proposal 2 for   

  2014-2015 and 2015-2016 

  DRYDEN/HALL 

  5/0 

 

1415-0110 Employer Response to Classified Employees Initial Proposal, Revision, for  

 2014-2015 

 DRYDEN/HALL 

 5/0 

 

1415-0111 Approval of the 2015-2016 School Calendar 

  No Motion. 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  

Minutes of the School District Governing Board 

Regular Meeting  

February 10, 2015 

 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

 

3 

1415-0112 Approval of Student Accountability Report Card for:  

a. Downieville Elementary School 

b. Downieville Jr/Sr High School (Noted: DRYDEN recommended boiler system 

rating be listed as “fair”) 

c. Loyalton Elementary School 

d. Loyalton High School 

 DRISCOLL/DRYDEN 

5/0 

 

1415-0113 Approval of Agreement with Frontier Consulting Engineering Project No. 21503 

DRISCOLL/HALL 

5/0 

 

1415-0114 Approval of CRM Group Contract for Professional Services, HVAC Replacement 

Project, Downieville School, if CRM adds their services through the completion of 

the bid package. 

DRISCOLL /HALL   

 

1415-0115 Approval of School Safety Plan, Version 6.0, 2015 

DRYDEN motioned to approve the current School Safety Plan with instructions to 

add an annual emergency drill directed by the Sierra County Sheriff’s 

Department/HALL seconded. 

   5/0 

 

1415-0116 Approval of Summer School Waiver 

DRYDEN/HALL 

5/0 

 

1415-0117 Approval of Authorization to Order  

 DRISCOLL/HALL 

    5/0 

 

1415-0118 Approval of Administrative Regulation 3516, Emergency and Disaster  

 Preparedness Plan, revision 

  DRYDEN/DRISCOLL 

   5/0 

 

G.  ADVANCED PLANNING 

 

     1.   The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on March 10, 2015, Downieville School, 

Downieville, California, immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County 

Board of Education. A closed session will be held at 4 pm.  

 

      2.   Suggested Agenda items: 

 

a. Alternative Education  

    

 

 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  

Minutes of the School District Governing Board 

Regular Meeting  

February 10, 2015 

 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

 

4 

I.  ADJOURNMENT 

 

  DRISCOLL/HALL  

 ADJOURNED at 8:03pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

______________________                                      ____________________________________                                        

Allen Wright, Clerk                                                  Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 

 

 

 

 

 





Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 02/01/2015 through 02/28/2015

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

AMERICAN TIME & SIGNAL CO. 01-430002/10/201500079892 173.64 

ASBESTOS SCIENCE TECHNOLOGIES 01-589002/10/201500079893 4,549.25 

AT&T 01-589002/10/201500079894 30.50 

01-5899 16.14 

01-5910 287.11 240.47 

CALIFORNIA SERVICE TOOL, INC 01-430002/10/201500079895 122.61 

CEV MULTIMEDIA, LTD. 01-430002/10/201500079896 850.00 

CITY OF LOYALTON 01-553002/10/201500079897 3,372.99 

01-5899 3,582.56 209.57 

CSADA 01-520002/10/201500079898 225.00 

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM 01-350202/10/201500079899 999.04 

FERRELLGAS 01-554002/10/201500079900 4,930.80 

THE GARDEN SHOP@ BLAIRSDEN 01-589002/10/201500079901 3,550.00 

GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-470002/10/201500079902 128.03 

MERRILL GRANT 01-520002/10/201500079903 541.45 

GRIZZLY INDUSTRIAL, INC 01-440002/10/201500079904 1,036.88 

Unpaid Sales Tax 61.88- 975.00 

HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-559002/10/201500079905 239.66 

INLAND SUPPLY 01-560002/10/201500079906 733.73 

K 12 MANAGEMENT INC. 01-589002/10/201500079907 1,590.00 

MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-560002/10/201500079908 114.81 

LEO GUNTHER ENTERPRISES 01-440002/10/201500079909 4,455.91 

LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-551002/10/201500079910 2,406.34 

01-5899 2,684.47 278.13 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470002/10/201500079911 793.32 

MIKE MOORE 01-520002/10/201500079912 28.75 

76-9576 606.55 577.80 

MOTOR ELECTRIC SERVICE 01-430002/10/201500079913 870.13 

NASCO MODESTO CORP. 01-430002/10/201500079914 315.13 

OFFICE DEPOT, INC 01-430002/10/201500079915 1,107.54 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551002/10/201500079916 22.96 

PLUMAS COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER  

REGISTRAR

01-581202/10/201500079917 2,546.98 

RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-430002/10/201500079918 151.15 

RIDDELL                       ALL AMERICAN SPORTS 

CORP.

01-430002/10/201500079919 487.07 

SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-430002/10/201500079920 259.22 

SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH          DEPARTMENT 01-551002/10/201500079921 289.50 

SIERRA COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER 01-581202/10/201500079922 461.84 

SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-430002/10/201500079923 565.33 

SIERRA TRANSPORTATION         COMPANY, 

LLC

01-510002/10/201500079924 15,987.41 

01-5890 18,626.27 2,638.86 

JOAN TAYLOR-FILLMAN 01-589002/10/201500079925 25.00 

TREETOP PUBLISHING 01-430002/10/201500079926 412.43 

Unpaid Sales Tax 26.33- 386.10 

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-390102/10/201500079927 1,219.88 

01-3902 1,153.38 

Page 1 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2015  7:55AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 02/01/2015 through 02/28/2015

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-953502/10/201500079927 13,725.74 

76-9576 79,725.06 63,626.06 

U.S. BANK 01-410002/10/201500079928 63.02 

01-4300 142.99 

01-5890 347.42 

01-5899 24.99 

01-9210 2.99 

13-8634 40.00 

Unpaid Sales Tax 7.41- 614.00 

US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-430002/10/201500079929 110.41 

13-4700 1,254.39 1,143.98 

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-430002/10/201500079930 1,546.38 

01-5200 1,612.69 66.31 

YOUNG'S CARPET ONE, INC 01-589002/10/201500079931 702.61 

AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-560002/24/201500079932 94.78 

AT&T 01-591002/24/201500079933 92.60 

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC 01-430002/24/201500079934 191.44 

DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-553002/24/201500079935 155.40 

EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE 01-589002/24/201500079936 95.00 

FERRELLGAS 01-554002/24/201500079937 327.85 

GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-470002/24/201500079938 84.72 

GRIFFIN PLUMBING 01-440002/24/201500079939 1,685.16 

HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-559002/24/201500079940 534.83 

LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-551002/24/201500079941 2,708.44 

JANET MCHENRY 01-520002/24/201500079942 100.00 

MOUNT HERMON ASSOCIATION 01-520002/24/201500079943 984.00 

OFFICE DEPOT, INC 01-430002/24/201500079944 122.66 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551002/24/201500079945 2,397.10 

SACRAMENTO RIVER CATS         ATTN: EDDIE 

EIXENBERGER

01-520002/24/201500079946 668.00 

SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-580002/24/201500079947 150.00 

INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-552002/24/201500079948 451.00 

01-5899 460.00 9.00 

SIERRA HARDWARE 01-430002/24/201500079949 62.87 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-589002/24/201500079950 185.78 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE         ACCOUNTING 

OFFICE

01-589002/24/201500079951 47.00 

US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-430002/24/201500079952 246.19 

13-4700 1,680.53 1,434.34 

VERIZON WIRELESS 01-591002/24/201500079953 114.50 

WHITE'S SIERRA STATION, INC 01-435002/24/201500079954 174.68 

155,273.25 Total Number of Checks 63 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 58 87,184.02 01

Page 2 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2015  7:55AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 02/01/2015 through 02/28/2015

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

Cafeteria Fund 6 3,980.99 13

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 64,203.86 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 155,368.87 

95.62-

155,273.25 

63 

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2015  7:55AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



CRMGROUP 

CONSTRUCTION RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 


D. KEVIN NOLEN 

7385 PEMBROKE DR. RENO, NY 89502 


TEL: 775-530-0303 KEVIN@CRMGRQUPf.A.COM (LOWER CASE) 


Exhibit A-4 

Contract for Professional Services 


SCOPE 
Provide Construction Management Services at Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District for the project 
evaluation and preliminary development of a HVAC Replacement Project at Downieville School. The 
scope of this Project is to provide options to the District for replacing the existing and non-functioning 
heating system. The fee for this work shall not exceed $2,500 and shall be completed on or before April, 
30,2015. Fee structure will begin as described below: 

SCHEDULE OF FEES 

Professional Services 

Construction Management: 
Preliminary evaluation for a Replacement HVAC System 
Fee: Not-To-Exceed .................................$2,500.00 

To be billed as progressed with Final Payment upon Completion 

Contract For Professional Services (cont.): 

Notes: 
1. 	 This estimate is based on evaluation of replacing the existing oil-fired boiler heating system that is 

antiquated and has stopped functioning. The scope ofwork shall include: one site visit, managing and 
assisting a mechanical engineer to provide viable replacement options with estimated costs, and meeting 
with the District to discuss those options. 

2. 	 Fees are based on completing this preliminary work on or before April 30, 2015. 
3. 	 Excluded from this scope of work is management of a future construction project. 
4. 	 Invoices for services to be paid by the 25th of each month as billed for services. . 

Approval: ~rorcRM Group: 

By: ______________________ __ By: 

Title: _____________ Title: ~etl-

Project Address: ________ 

Date: _________ 	 , 
This cost estimate shall be valid for a period of 30 days after date of issue. 

SPJUSD: Estimate for Construction Management Services @ Downieville High School (prelim Evaluation ofHYAC) 

CRM Group 1Construction Resource Management 
7385 Pembroke Dr. 1Reno, NY 895021 (775) 530-0303 1 
E-mail: ke..infalcrrngroupca.com 

http:infalcrrngroupca.com
http:2,500.00
mailto:KEVIN@CRMGRQUPf.A.COM


 

 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Superintendent Evaluation 2014-15 

 

Please use the sections below to complete the performance evaluation of the Superintendent of Schools for 
the 2014-2015 school year.  
 

1. District, School, and Staff Culture 
 

a) Continue to establish a professional, supportive environment for all staff and the Board of 
Education with superintendent that permeates all interaction in order to deliver a quality 
education for our students County-wide. 

 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

2. Management of Operations and Fiscal Services 
 

a) Continue to develop a multi-year plan to address and stabilize deficiency of revenue versus 
expenditures. Reduce Secure Rural School allocation in budget allocation. 

 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
b) Implement and assess the administrator restructuring. Support new school Teacher Leads 

and improve internal and external site communication. 
 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  ______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
c) Audit all facility needs and develop a deferred maintenance plan now that major projects 

have been completed. Present Board a Proposition 39 project plan in order to access our 
County and District’s funding allocation. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  ______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:  
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  



 

 

 

3. Community Outreach 
 

a) Establish relationship Pursue “win-win” partnerships with Sierra County government 
agencies and the communities comprising both east and west Sierra County. This can include 
both facility agreements and services to our students. 

 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
b) Explore multiple opportunities for our schools to invite parents and other supporters of our 

students to partner in embellishing the student experience. Restructure the “District 
Advisory Council” in order to better involve stakeholders in the ongoing modification and 
involvement with the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). 

 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
c) Support the Sierra Schools Foundation as that body continues to grow and establish 

momentum throughout the County. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

Optional Comment: _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
d) Establish consistent, timely, and cooperative relations with Sierra County media 

 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:  
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  



 

 

 
4. Educational Program 
 

a) Assess our needs around technology both as a teaching tool and increased hardware to 
better serve students and staff. Explore and possibly develop a vision for Loyalton and 
Downieville High Schools around personal learning devices and 7-12 “ownership”. 

 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
b) Maintain and implement a plan to address and prepare for Common Core, Smarter-Balanced 

Assessment, and the teaching methodologies needed to reach our students with these new 
expectations. 

 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
c) Utilize Professional Learning Community (PLC) minimum days to drive internal professional 

development and explore individual professional development plans for each certificated 
staff member, specifically as it relates to the previous bullet.  
 

  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
d) Update evaluation timelines of all staff and ensure that County and District is “on-track” with 

procedure. 
 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
5. Overall Assessment 
 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  ______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:  
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 











Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
2014-2015 Second Interim  

Presented March 10, 2015 
 
Student Attendance/Enrollment 

 
Attendance: 

2010/11 
P2 

2011/12 
P2 

2012/13 
P2 

2013/14 
P2 

2014/15 
P1 

2015/16 
Proj 

2016/17 
Proj 

Downieville Elementary 24.97 28.39 26.89 29.17 28.97 27.16 21.34 
Downieville Jr. High  5.91 5.03 6.72 5.74 6.87 7.04 10.56 
Downieville Sr. High 20.85 19.50 17.03 13.86 11.14 9.50 11.40 
Loyalton Elementary 176.05 171.30 156.91 165.24 170.07 161.28 165.12 
Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 51.89 49.71 48.52 42.58 49.13 58.28 48.88 
Loyalton High 112.82 107.73 103.16 90.97 89.32 91.18 92.12 
Sierra Pass – Continuation 1.34 1.15 4.66 3.49 3.76 1.28 1.28 
District Total 393.83 382.81 363.89 351.05 359.26* 355.72 350.70 

        

Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS 

District Total 424 392 373 380 372 375 370 
* P1 ADA is 6.96 higher than the First Interim ADA projection 

 
REVENUE 
  
Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) 
This is the second year the State is funding schools using the LCFF.  The funding basis with 
LCFF shifts from a primarily ADA/NSS driven model to one that places emphasis on the student 
population/demographics as well as ADA.  LCFF is funded by local property taxes, Education 
Protection Account (EPA) and the State.  The EPA ¼ additional sales tax expires at the end of 
2016 and the increase to personal income tax for high income earners expires at the end of 
2018.   Although the revenue provides local control, the funds do have accountability.  Funds 
received must support the District’s Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP), provide the same 
level of cost for home-to-school transportation (up to 2012-13 State allocation) and ROP, and 
meet “maintenance of effort” for unduplicated students.  LCFF projection increased by $121,365 
since the First Interim, for a total of $4,193,632. 
 
Other State Revenue 
There is no change to projected revenue. 

Federal Revenue 
Federal Revenue increase by $120,338 since the First Interim for the following reasons:  
           Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) Comment 
 Forest Reserve Funds   $ 80,000   25% payment  

 NCLB, Title I    $ 13,872     

 REAP     $ 26,466 increase of award  

 
Local Revenue and Other Financing Sources 
Other financing sources increased for the sale of Loyalton Middle School by $25,001.  There is no 

change to projected local revenue. 

The chart below compares restricted & unrestricted revenue from the 2012-2013 Actual, 2013-
2014 Unaudited Actuals, 2014-15 Adopted Budget and 2014-15 First and Second Interim.  Total 
revenue increased by $266,704 since the First Interim. 
 
 



    

SPJUSD 2nd  Interim Narrative 2014-2015 
Page 2 of 4 

Description 2012-2013  
Actuals 

2013-2014 
Unaudited 

Actuals 

2014-2015 
Budget 

 

2014-2015 
First  

Interim 

2014-2015 
Second 
Interim 

LCFF $2,997,032 $3,981,735 $4,108,347 $4,072,267 4,193,632 

Federal  607,441 569,490 552,813 121,676 242,014 

Other State 1,126,226 166,326 354,763 302,395 302,395 

Other Local 226,560 224,078 229,191 233,636 233,636 
Proceeds for Property Sale  467,749   25,001 

from State Facility   0.00 269,468 269,468 

Total $4,957,259 $5,409,378 $5,245,114 $4,999,442 $5,266,146 

  

 
 
 
EXPENDITURES 
General Fund Expenditures 
Total expenditures of $5,314,553 is $31,285 less that First Interim projections. 
 
This chart below compares restricted & unrestricted expenditures from the 2012-2013 Actual, 
2013-2014 Unaudited Actuals, 2014-15 Adopted Budget and 2014-15 First and Second Interim.   
 
 

Description 2012-2013  
Actuals 

2013-2014 
Unaudited 

Actuals 

2014-2015 
Budget 

 

2014-2015 
First  

Interim 

2014-2015 
Second  
Interim 

Certificated $1,719,917 $1,706,737 $1,765,536 $1,730,944 $1,762,952 

Classified 722,909 666,389 701,387 716,842 721,682 

Benefits 1,144,014 1,073,568 1,146,838 1,102,860 1,011,388 

Books & Supplies 184,336 171,609 225,829 257,351 207,854 

Services & Operating 1,353,514 1,332,433 950,406 964,829 983,579 

Capital Outlay 47,280 49,763 267,953 305,194 368,312 

Other Outgo 28,762 588 80,000 88,000 88,000 

Transfer to Cafeteria 58,497 60,851 64,218 64,218 55,186 

Transfer to Capital Outlay 5,970 87,600 81,350 115,600 115,600 

Transfer to State Facility 770,600     

Total $6,,068,799 $5,149,538 5,283,517 5,345,838 5,314,553 

$4,193,632 ; 80%

$242,014 ; 5%

$302,395 ; 6%

$233,636 ; 4% $269,468 ; 5%

$25,001 ; 0%

Total Resources $5,266,146

LCFF

Federal

Other State

Other Local

T/I fr State Facility

Sale: Lytn Inteimediate School



    

SPJUSD 2nd  Interim Narrative 2014-2015 
Page 3 of 4 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance 
 

Fiscal Year Amount 

2012-13 actuals ($1,078,539) 

2013-14 actuals operating 335,535  

2014-15 projected (48,407)  

2015-16 projected (160,506) 

2016-17 projected (291,483) 

 
Ending Fund Balance 
2012-13 $2,496,090 actual 
2013-14 $3,022,867 actual (includes an additional $191,242 for a prior period audit adjustment) 
2014-15 $2,974,460 projected 
2015-16 $2,813,954 projected 
2016-17 $2,522,471 projected 
 
Other Funds 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund:     Encroachment of $55,186 
County School Facilities Fund:  Transfer out to General Fund $269,468 
Foundation, Bechen:       Scholarships 2 @ $1,500, EFB $54,217 
      Donation of 2,000 shares of AT&T; $71,000 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay     $70,000 Downieville exterior paint project 
      $260,000 Loyalton High parking lot project 
      $25,000 Loyalton Elementary asphalt repair/upgrade 
          (Playground and between SpEd & LES areas)   

1,762,952; 33%

721,682; 14%

1,011,388; 19%

207,854; 
4%

983,579; 18%

368,312; 7%
88,000; 2%

55,186; 1%

115,600; 2%

Total Expenditures $5,314,553

Certificated

Classified

Benefits

Books & Supplies

Services & Operating

Capital Outlay

Washoe Students

to Cafeteria

to Special Reserve



    

SPJUSD 2nd  Interim Narrative 2014-2015 
Page 4 of 4 

Other Comments 
 Non-Prop 20 Lottery rate per ADA estimate is $128.00 and Prop 20 is $34 per ADA. 

 
 A positive cash flow for fiscal year 2014-2015 and 2015-2016 with an ending cash 

balance of $3,133,032 and $2,475,842 respectively. 
 

 Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification. 
 

 Assumes health and welfare benefits for certificated staff will be capped at $15,880. 
  

 Secure Rural Schools, aka Forest Receipts 25% PILT payment of $80,000 projected all 
fiscal years.  Seventy-five thousand for Sierra County’s portion was received Feb. 2015.   
 

Personnel    FTE 
Certificated  24.60 
Administration    1.85 
Classified Mgmt.   1.00 
Classified  22.10 
Confidential    2.00  






























































































































































	1_03_10_2015_SPJUSD_AGENDA.pdf
	2_SPJUSD Feb2015 ObjSumm.pdf
	2-10-15 SPJUSD Minutes.pdf
	4_Home-To-School Trans.pdf
	5_SPJUSD Feb2015 Checks.pdf
	6_Exhibit A-4_Downieville HVAC Evaluation_2 16 15.pdf
	7_Superintendent Evaluation 3_2015.pdf
	8_Athletic Program.pdf
	9_RayMorgan_DVL.pdf
	10_SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2014-2015.pdf
	11_SPJUSD_Second_Interim_2014-15.pdf

